

Jérémy **Bollengier**

함 January 7, 1987

Nantes (France)

Driving license

(+33)766767607

https://bollengier.pro



ITIL 4 - Foundation

Skills

Microsoft (MS 365 / MS Server)

VMware (vCenter / ESXi)

Veeam (B / R)

Cisco (Switch / WiFi)

Fortinet (Firewall / Proxy)

ProveIT (Bastion)

Languages



Interests

🎇 Travel **Sports** Chess



Profile

Passionate, curious, and comfortable with a wide range of IT solutions, I would like to boost my career abroad, particularly in Japan, where I have previously worked. Always ready to take on new challenges, I would like to join a motivated team where my skills will be appreciated.



Experience

2022-12 to

Present

System and Network Administrator

Nantes Atlantique Airport (France - Nantes)

- Administration of Microsoft 365 products (Entra ID, Exchange Online, ...)
- Administration of Microsoft Server systems (AD, GPO, WSUS, PKI, DNS, ...)
- Administration of virtual infrastructure (VMWare vCenter/ESXi, Veeam Backup/Replication, ...)
- Administration of network assets (Cisco Switchs, Fortinet Router/Firewall)
- On-call duties on operational solutions (AODB, Check-in desks, Boarding gates, Flight display, ...)
- Regular exchanges within airport industry (in English)

2021-01 Workplace engineer

to 2022-12

Capgemini (IT services company) for Crédit Agricole (International bank)

- Level 3 "Workstation" Support (Remote)
- Presentation of changes to Advisory Board (in English)
- Processing of requests for elevation of rights (GRANT)

2017-05 French Teacher

to

2020-02

Private Lessons (Japan - Tokyo)

Grammar and Vocabulary lessons and tests

2012-10

to 2016-10

Network & System administrator Groupe Gustave Rideau (France - La Roche-sur-Yon)

- Administration of Windows Server systems (AD, GPO, WSUS, PKI, DNS, ...)
- Administration of virtual infrastructure (VMWare vCenter/ESXi, Veeam Backup/Replication, ...)



Education

2011-10 **Professional Bachelor's Degree** to **Networks and Telecommunications** 2012-09

Specialization: Network Administration and Security University of La Roche-sur-Yon (France)

Apprenticeship within the Group Gustave Rideau

2009-09 **Higher Technician Certificate** to

IT Services for Organizations 2011-06

Specialization: Enterprise Local Network Administrator Notre-Dame du Roc High School (France - La Roche-sur-Yon)

2002-09 **General Baccalaureate**

to Sciences

2006-06 **Specialization: Engineering Sciences**

Marcel Dassault High School (France - Rochefort)